From: Jones, Katy <katy.jones@herefordshire.gov.uk>
Sent: 29 September 2023 16:04

To: Jones, Ollie <Ollie.Jones@herefordshire.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Land at Panniers Lane Bromyard

Hi Ollie,

Could the following be conditioned please:
CAE — Vehicular Access Construction
CAP — Highway Improvements — Could the following plans be conditioned:
» Panniers Lane Footway Scheme — Ashley Helme dwg 1470/41 Rev A and if in the unlikely
case this isn’t achievable 1470/42 Rev A.
» A44 Pedestrian Improvements/Footways — Ashley Helme dwg 1470/36 Rev E/F depending
on whether the Hardwick Bank site has come forward.
» A44 Signalised Access Junction — Ashley Helme dwg 1470/32 Rev I/K depending on whether
the Hardwick Bank site has come forward.
CAT — Construction Management Plan
CB3 —Travel Plan

Informatives — 111, 109, 145, 108, 107, 105, 143, 116, 149, 152, 151, 141, 136, 135
Many thanks,

Katy

HerefOrdshire.gov.uk

Katy Jones Economy & Environment Directorate
Area Engineer Plough Lane
Tel | 01432 260122 Hereford
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